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Memo

To: Graduate Programs Committee

From: Department of Music

Re: Catalog listing regarding Music requirements
Date: August 16, 2017

The Department of Music proposes the removal of the following statement that appears in the
Master of Music catalog listing: Each student in the MM program must meet the College’s foreign
language requirement of two semesters (8 credits) of undergraduate study in the same foreign
language OR complete a graduate-level Reading for Research course (FRE/GER/SPN) OR
demonstrate proficiency. Any course work taken to fulfill the requirement does not count toward
the Master of Music degree.

The language requirement is not a standard required by the National Association of Schools of
Music for Master of Music degrees. This statement seems to be an old artifact from the Master of
Arts degree listing that was never updated in several catalog revisions. The Department has verified
with the Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters that this is not a College requirement, but
departmental. Therefore, the department proposes to remove this statement from the catalog.

Thank you,
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